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The following changes / clarifications / additions have been added to the Request for Proposal project specifications 
and plans:  

 
1. QUESTION:  What is the goal of the Risk Assessment? How will the results be used? 

ANSWER:  It is intended to ensure the efficient and effective allocation of the City’s limited resources by 
providing defensible findings and justifiable recommendations. The results will be used by Information 
Technology and City Management to establish budget and staffing priorities. 

  
2. QUESTION:  Can scanning and testing for the external and internal vulnerability and penetration tests be done 

during business hours? 
ANSWER:  Yes. 

 
3. QUESTION:   Does the City want social engineering (email, phone, and/or physical security testing) included as 

part of the assessment? 
ANSWER:  Not at this time. We recently conducted a phishing test. We may seek to add these services in the 
future. 
 

4. QUESTION:   Please clarify if there is an updated services schedule since few items are past due date, for 
example, item #2 to #4 would be past the award date. 
 ANSWER: We will work with the winning bidder to schedule any past due services. 

 
 

5. QUESTION:  Regarding option services #14 & #15 in the RFP, will those services be conducted on your current 
systems, or will they be conducted on the end state reflected in RFP Network Infrastructure which closed 
January 31st?  

ANSWER: If "optional" services #14 and #15 are awarded, they will be implemented for our new 
Network Infrastructure (which was separately bid).  
 
 
http://www.wheaton.il.us/bids/ 

 
Attachments: None 

http://www.wheaton.il.us/bids/

